ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Student Council Meeting Minutes November 15. 1954

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by Vice President Rita Prado.

The roll call was taken and the following members were absent:

ART & DESIGN Edgar Watson

COMMERCE Lee Johnson Philip Powers ELECTRICAL Wallace Engard

FOOD ADMINISTRATION Sandra Niven Shirley Seitz

MECHANICAL Richard Anderson (Excused)

PHOTOGRAPHY Marvin Skolnik

PRINTING David Drosdick Nguyen Ngoc Nha Vincent Morehouse

RETAILING Frank Preston Karon Smith

TOPPING Herbert Winkelmann (C.E.M.) (Excused)

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Vice President Rita Prado called the following meetings METINGS to be held during the week: Committee Chairmen, Wednesday, November 17, at 12:30; and Techmila Policy Committee, Tuesday, November 16, at 12:30. Both meetings will be in the Student Council Office, Clark Union.

The chairman of the Fublicity Committee, Pavid Schuckman, PEP SONG reported that plans were underway for the "Pep Song" Contest. The lyrics for the song should fit the school spirit. Entries are to be turned in to Mrs. Miller before January 2, 1955. The contest will be made known at the first major assembly and the winner will be announced and awarded a placque at the major assembly in March. A committee composed of the members of the Publicity Committee and faculty members will decide on the first three songs, and the final decision as to who is the winner will be made by the students.

IVINGSTON PARK PARKING There is to be absolutely NO parking on Livingston Park at any time. All representatives were asked to inform their respective classes.

Student Council Meeting Minutes (Cont.)

SPORTS

FASTMAN LOUNGE

Mr. Belknap is proceeding with plans to acquire Sports Samplers for students this year.

The Executive Committee was given the problem of determining a permanent policy to be set up for the use of the Eastman Lounge. The decision was that the committee should weigh each problem as it comes up and if any trouble is then aroused , they will bring it to Council.

When the Veterans Constitution is resubmitted, it will then be considered.

Chairman Bette Bassett reported that up to date 161 pleges have been turned in by the students and faculty.

The Executive Committee requested that power be granted to the Senate to try wolaters of parking and lounge rules. Lest year this power was granted to them. David Schuckman referred to the Constitution which stated that all misconduct will be handled by the Executive Committee. Council decided that it should remain a power of the Executive Committee and if questions arise the problem should be brought before Council.

People who are not students have been parking in the R.I.T. Student Parking Lot on Saturday and Sunday. Council decided to let the matter rest as there is no difficulty with the parking problem during the weekend.

There will be no meeting of Student Council on November 22 due to exams.

Mr. Killip will be in the Student Council office on December 6 from 4-5 p.m. and 7-8 p.m. to take ring orders. Anyone wanting rings must deposit \$7.00 which is approximately 1/3 of the cost.

Volunteers are wanted for typing and proofreading of the Student Pirectory. This can be done at any time in the Student Council office.

There will be a speaker on the United Nations and International affairs at the assembly to be held November 30, at 9:00.

There is to be no parking the first and third Thursdays of every month on Spring Street between Plymouth Avenue and South Washington Street. This is a special request from the Police Department.

SAMPLERS

VETERANS CONSTITUTION

BLOOD DRIVE

SENATE

PARKING BY OUTSI DERS

MEETING CANCELLED

STUDENT RINGS

STUDENT DIRECTORY

ASSEN BLY ROGRAM

PARKING -SPRING STREET Student Council Meeting Minutes (Cont.)

Page 3

PEP ASSEMBLY

INTER-ORGANIZATION There will be a big pep assembly in the Eastmen Assembly Hall on December 3, at 12:30. Representatives are urged to get their groups out.

There will be an inter-organization meeting on December 7 ON at 7:30, in the Eastman Assembly Hall.

A motion for adjournment was made at 5:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

June Johnson Secretary